

November 28, 2025

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3S3

Dear Ms. Henwood

Re: NSEB Matter M12558 – Review of NS Power’s Five-Year Reliability Plan 2025-2029

Further to your letter dated November 17, 2025, please be advised that Eastward Energy (“Eastward”) wishes to participate in this matter.

Yours truly,

EASTWARD ENERGY INCORPORATED

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Allison Coffin".

Allison Coffin
Director, Regulatory & Government Relations

cc Angela Costello – Eastward Energy Inc.

